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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

RFQ DRR15032 Addendum 1


April 18, 2016
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Landfill, Disposal Site and Waste Tire Site Remediation for Southern California”

Addendum No. 1

to the RFQ DRR15032
The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period.

Q1.
For Attachment F (SB/DVBE Requirements) should we just submit the completed first page? In past RFQs, Cal Recycle provided an Attachment F that had a signature block (attached). 

A1.
A signature is not required on the Bidder Declaration form GSPD 05-105, however by submitting a bid the bidder is providing their certification as is noted on the bottom of the Bidder Declaration form GSPD 05-105 “CERTIFICATION: By signing the bid response, I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided is true and correct.”  This form is new and intended to meet the SB/DVBE Participation requirements.
Q2.
Is there a minimum or maximum quantity of reference projects to be included in the response to the RFQ?

A2.
We will need a minimum of three references for similar projects completed within the last five years.  However, more references provided with the SOQ will demonstrate the responding firm’s experience performing similar experience.  
Q3.
Please provide a current bidder’s list.

A3.
See attached “Interested Parties List”
Q4.
What are the exact locations in Southern California?

A4.
There are no specific locations for projects identified at this time.  This contract is planned for use on projects throughout the Southern California region with no minimum or maximum size planned for an individual site and project.  For the purpose of this contract, Southern California is defined as all counties within California located to the south of, and including, San Luis Obispo County, Kern County, and San Bernardino, including Mono County and Inyo County.
Q5.
Under Section VI – Labor Rates of the RFQ, to which labor rates does the phrase “not to exceed 33 percent” apply? Those of field crews only or including office staff or other laborers?

A5.
The phrase “not to exceed 33 percent” apply to field crews only.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Melissa Mojonnier
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments:
Interested Parties List

	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	ST
	Zip
	SB
	DVB

	Bob Scott
	rscott2@haleyaldrich.com
	Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
	5333 Mission Center Road, Suite 300
	San Diego
	CA
	92108
	 
	 

	Bob Scott
	bscott@haleyaldrich.com
	Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
	5333 Mission Center Road, Suite 300
	San Diego
	CA
	92108
	 
	 

	Walter Kurzeja
	wkurzeja@haleyaldrich.com
	Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
	5333 Mission Center Road, Suite 300
	San Diego
	CA
	92108
	
	

	Gib Fates
	gib.fates@aecom.com
	AECOM
	130 Robin Hill Road, Suite 100
	Santa Barbara
	CA
	93117
	 
	 

	Mike Velzy
	Mike.Velzy@tetratech.com
	Tetra Tech In.
	1999 Harrison Street, Suite 500
	Oakland
	CA
	94612-3599
	 
	 

	Jeff Pluim
	JeffPluim@sbcglobal.net
	Pluim Environmental Contractors
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Mitch Langlois
	Mitchell.langlois@sbcglobal.net
	ERRG
	8507 Hayden Way
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	 
	 

	Mitch Langlois
	info@errg.com
	ERRG
	8507 Hayden Way
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	 
	 

	Randy Fowler
	 rfowler@cornerstoneenv.com
	Cornerstone
	3527 Mt Diablo Blvd, Suite 290
	Lafayette
	CA
	94549
	 
	 

	Jason Gulbransen
	Jason.gulbransen@errg.com
	ERRG
	4585 Pacheco Blvd, Suite 200
	Martinez
	CA 
	94553
	 
	 

	Scott Pousard
	pousard.james@cleanharbors.com
	Clean Harbors
	4101 Industrial Way
	Benicia
	CA
	94510
	 
	 

	Pete Timmerman
	ptimmerman@pacificstates.net
	Pacific States Environmental Contractors, Inc
	11555 Dublin Blvd
	Dublin
	CA
	94568
	N
	N

	Gregory Frick
	gregf@diani.com
	A.J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	351 N. Blosser Rd
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93458
	N
	N

	Kathie Kaiser
	estimating@sukut.com
	Sukut Construction, LLC
	4010 W. Chandler Avenue
	Santa Ana
	 
	92704
	N
	N

	Bob Healy
	Robert.Healy@calrecycle.ca.gov
	CalRecycle
	1001 I street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 

	Steve Strait
	steve.strait@stantec.com
	Stantec Consulting Services
	3475 W. Shaw Ave, #104
	Fresno
	CA
	93711
	N
	N

	Paul Mitchell
	paul.mitchell@tetratech.com
	Tetra Tech BAS
	1360 Valley Vista Drive
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	N
	N

	Matt Dwyer
	matthew.dwyer@errg.com
	ERRG
	9727 Buisiness Park Drive, Suite A
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	N
	N

	Richard Nickerson
	rnickerson@nationademolition.com
	National Demolition Contractors
	1536 W. 25th Street #248
	Long Beach
	CA
	90732
	Y
	N

	 
	tgunnell@sukut.com
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	info@earthmover.com
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Larry Burnett
	larryb.reliabletrucking@gmail.com
	IFVG Enterprise, LLC dba Reliable Trucking
	3741 3/4 Arlington Ave
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90018
	Y
	N
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